
From: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR 
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 4:19 PM 
To: 'Ron Anderson' 
Subject: Krivanek Property (03-39-001727) Closure Packet Revisions 
 
Good Afternoon Ron –  
 
I also wanted to send you the revisions for the Krivanek Property.  Enclosed a list of the necessary 
revisions for the Closure Request. These revisions will need to be received before a letter will be issued. 
 

1. Check box xiii. on Table 5 of the Closure Request 
2. Update Vapor Text: include screening criteria discussion 
3. Add ROW notification to the form  
4. Table A.1: Update PAL and ES values 
5. Tables A.2 and A.3: Update RCLs 
6. Figure B.3.b: Update PAL and ES isoconcentration extent. Include MW-5 in ES isoconcentration. 
7. Figure B.3.c: Add 778.00 ft msl contour. 

 
Moving forward I will be your DNR  point of contact for the remainder of the closure process for this 
case.  Please feel free to contact me with any questions you have regarding these changes.   
 
Thank you, 
Sarah 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Sarah Krueger, P.G. 
Hydrogeologist – Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: 920-662-5431 
Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov 
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